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BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THERE WAS BEGUN AND HELD THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI ON
FEBRUARY 18, 2003 AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE BOARDROOM OF SAID CITY.

THOSE PRESENT MAYOR TONY PHILLIPS
CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS W TYNER

. ALDERMEN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
WILLIE W HINTON
JOE C MCMURRY SR
STEVE STRINGER
WILLIAM A TRAVIS

OTHERS PRESENT RANDY MEADOWS
BRENDA TURNER
JOEY ROBERTS3
TRUMAN ROBERTS
MELISSA SCOTT

THE MAYOR DECLARED A QUORUM PRESENT AND DECLARED THE CITY COUNCIL
IN SESSION.

THE INVOCATION WAS OFFERED BY ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY.SR.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE AGENDA WITH THE FOLLOWING
CHANGES:

VI.  OLD BUSINESS

1. REQUEST TO REFUND TOMMY HILL FOR OVERPAYMENT OF
JUDICIAL BOND

2. RANDY MEADOR’S REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON
STORMWATER PHASE I

. XI. ORDERS AND ORDINANCES

3. REQUEST TO REASSIGN JOEY SCOTT TO METRO DIVISION
EFFECTIVE MARCH 5, 2003

9. REQUEST TO HIRE KENNY ANDREWS AS A LABORER IN THE

STREET DEPARTMENT AT $6.25 PER HOUR

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE AGENDA AS
AMENDED, ALDERMAN TRAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF FEBRUARY 4, 2003 AND SPECIAL MEETING OF FEBRUARY 11, 20603.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION THAT THE MINUTES OF THE
REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 4, 2003 AND SPECIAL MEETING OF FEBRUARY 11, 2603
BE ACCEPTED AS WRITTEN. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

. THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
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NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS CALLED FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.
THERE WAS NONE.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM THE JUDICIAL
DEPARTMENT TO REFUND TOMMY HILL $35.00 FOR OVERPAYMENT.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO REFUND TOMMY HILL
$35.00 FOR OVERPAYMENT TO THE JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT. ALDERMAN MCMURRY
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

THEREUPON, RANDY MEADOR'S , NEEL-SCHAFFER, INC., ADDRESSED THE BOARD
ON THE STORMWATER PHASE I1.

THEREUPON, DIANE MCCARDLE ADDRESSED THE BOARD TO PRESENT PROPOSALS
FROM THE MACEDONIA VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE OR LEASE THE
FIRE DEPARTMENT BUILDING ON HWY 42.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOITON TO TAKE THE MATTER
UNDER ADVISEMENT. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

THEREUPON, BRENDA BATES TURNER ADDRESSED THE BOARD ON APPOINTING A
SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER. SHE JUST WANTED THE BOARD TO LOOK AT THE
APPLICATIONS AND MAKE THE RIGHT DECISION ON APPOINTING A NEW SCHOOL BOARD
MEMBER.

THEREUPON, HOWELL STEPHENS ADDRESSED THE BOARD ON LEAVING HIS
FIREWORK. STANDS IN THE CITY LIMITS NOW THAT SPRINGFIELD ROAD IS IN THE
ANNEXED AREA. HE WOULD LIKE TO HAVE AT LEAST TWO YEARS SO HE CAN FIND
ANOTHER LOCATION FOR HIS FIREWORK STANDS.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO TAKE THE MATTER
UNDER ADVISEMENT UNTIL THEY CAN GO AND LOOK AT THE SITUATION ON HWY 42,
ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

THEREUPON, JOEY ROBERTS ADDRESSED THE BOARD CONCERNING ZERO LOT
LINE IN THE SUBDIVISION HE IS DEVLOPING IN TRAIL WOOD SUBDIVISION.
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THEREUPON, JEAN HOLLINGSWORTH ADDRESSED THE BOARD IN REFERENCE TO
PUTTING A DOUBLE-WIDE MOBILE HOME ON THE PROPERTY AT 226 CEDAR STREET. THE
HOUSE THEY ARE LIVING IN AT THAT LOCATION IS FALLING IN.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO TAKE UNDER
ADVISEMENT UNTIL DAN TOLBERT, BUILDING INSPECTOR, CAN GO AND LOOK AT THE
HOUSE. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION,

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

WILLIE W HINTON
ABSENT

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM PETAL UNITED
METHODIST CHURCH TO HOST 4™ OF JULY COMMUNITY PATRIOTIC CELEBRATION AT
RELAY PARK ON JULY 1, 2003.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION FOR PETAL UNTIED
METHODIST CHURCH TO HOST A 4™ OF JULY COMMUNITY PATRIOTIC CELEBRATION AT
RELAY PARK ON JULY 1, 2003. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

WHEREAS, DOUG KING, CPA, WRIGHT & KING, CPA, PRESENTED THE CITY'S
AUDITOR REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2001-2002.

SEE EXHIBIT “A”
AUDIT REPORT
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE REPORT AND
TO MAKE THIS REPORT A PART OF THE OFFICIAL MINUTES BY ADOPTING THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION, ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
ABSENT
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO EXTEND SYLVIA
TRUITT’S SERVICE ON THE SCHOOL BOARD FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO EXTEND SYLVIA
TRUITT’S SERVICE ON THE SCHOOL BOARD FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH, 2003.
ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
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ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO PURCHASE A $100.00 AD
FROM THE AMERCIAN LEGION AUXILIARY FOR THE GIRLS STATE PROGRAM.

NO ACTION TAKEN.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM THE PETAL GIRLS
SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION FOR THE CITY TO RENEW THE FOUR SIGNS ON THE SOFTBALL
FIELDS AT SUNRISE FOR $100.00 EACHL

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION FOR THE CITY TO PAY
$300.00 TO THE PETAL GIRLS SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION TO RENEW THE SIGNS AT SUNRISE.
ALDERMAN HINTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIAN A TRAVIS

ABSENT
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER

THEREUPON, THE VOTE HAVING BEEN TWO (2) FOR AND TWO (2) AGAINST THE
RENEWING OF THE SIGNS AT SUNRISE COMPLEX, THE MAYOR CAST A VOTE IN FAVOR OF
RENEWING THE SIGNS TO BREAK THE TIE VOTE;, AND THEREFORE, THE MOTION HAVING
RECEIVED THE AFFIRMATIVE VOTE OF A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS PRESENT, THE
MAYOR DECLARED THE MOTION CARRIED.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM PEARL RIVER
COMMUNITY COLLEGE TO PURCHASE AN AD IN 2003 RIVER EXTRAVAGANZA COOKBOOK.

NO ACTION TAKEN.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING PROOFS OF
PUBLICATIONS:

NOTICE TO BIDDERS—FIRETRUCK

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE APPLICATION PREPARATION AND
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE FOR 2003 HOME PROGRAM

ORDINANCE NO 1979 (42-A118) MOBILE HOME ORDINANCE

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EMINENT DOMAIN

H C CLEARMAN ZONING HEARING

ORDINANCE NO 1984 (57) G RECONNECT AND RETURN CHECK FEES
SCHOOL BOARD NOMINATION APPLICATIONS

HOME PROGRAM PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

"omMmoN @y

THEREUPON, ALDLERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION THAT THE FOREGOING
PROOFS OF PUBLICATION BE ACCEPTED AND FILED. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
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NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE PRIVILEGE LICENSE REPORT FOR
THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2003.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE PRIVILEGE
LICENSE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2003. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED

THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM CITY CLERK TO WRITE
OFF SOME OLD CHECKS.

SEE EXHIBIT “B”
LIST OF OLD CHECKS

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE CITY
CLERK. TO WRITE OFF CERTAIN OLD CHECKS. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE

MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO ACCEPT A $10,000.00
DONATION FROM FORREST COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS LYNN CARTLIDGE FOR
PETAL SOFTBALL/BASEBALL FIELDS IMPROVEMENT.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE DONATION
FOR $10,000.00 FROM FORREST COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS LYNN CARTLIDGE TO BE
USED ON IMPROVEMENTS OF THE PETAL BASEBALIL/SOFTBALL FIELDS AT CITY PARK.

ALDERMAN TRAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR

ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO DISCUSS NOT ALLOWING
PETS AT THE RELAY PARK.

NO ACTION TAKEN.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR OFFICERS DANIEL
BENOIT AND DARIN MCCREARY TO ATTEND THE USPCA NARCOTICS AND PATROL
CERTIFICATION TRIALS IN BROOKHAVEN, MS MARCH 9-14, 2003.



CITY OF PETAL 160
MINUTE BOOK 22

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE OFFICERS
DANIEL BENOIT AND DARIN MCCREARY TO ATTEND THE USPCA NARCOTICS AND
PATROL CERTIFICATION TRIALS IN BROOKHAVEN, MS MARCH 9-14, 2003 WITH NO COST
TO THE CITY. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER INCREASING
RICKY WALLEY'S PAY.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN, UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF
DALE NUTTING, DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO GIVE RICKY WALLEY HIS ANNUAL RAISE.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT RICKY
WALLEY BE GIVEN A RAISE TO $8.92 PER HOUR
EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 27, 2003,

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF
FEBRUARY, 2003.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE™

ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE RESIGNATION OF ANN BURCH,
PAYROLL CLERK, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 4, 2003.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE
RESIGNATION OF ANN BURCH, PAYROLL CLERK. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDERS HIRING TWO
OFFICERS IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN, UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF
CHIEF LEE SHELBOURN, DO HEREBY DEEM IT
NECESSARY TO HIRE A FULL TIME POLICE




CITY OF PETAL 161
MINUTE BOOK 22

OFFICER IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT BRIAN
AUST BE HIRED AS 13T CLASS OFFICER IN THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT AT A RATE OF $23.600.00
ANNUAL EFFECTIVE MARCH 5, 2003,
SO ORDERED ON THIS TE 18™ DAY OF
FEBRUARY, 2003.

ORDER

WHEREAS, MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMAN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A FULL
TIME POLICE OFFICER IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT DAVID
WARD BE HIRED AS 3*° CLASS OFFICER IN THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT AT A RATE OF $21,600.00
ANNUAL EFFECTIVE MARCH 5, 2003.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF
FEBRUARY, 2003.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN TRAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM TOM HARDGES,
RECREATION DIRECTOR, TO GIVE DEXTER BENDER A RAISE.

ORDER

WHEREAS, MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO GIVE DEXTER
BENDER A SALARY INCREASE OF .24 PER HOUR.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT DEXTER BENDER
BE GIVEN A RAISE TO $6.49 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE
FEBRUARY 19, 2003.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF
FEBRUARY, 2003.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM TOM HARDGES,
RECREATION DIRECTOR, TO GIVE A J HOLMES A RAISE BASED ON PERFORMANCE.

NO ACTION TAKEN.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM TOM HARDGES,
RECREATION DIRECTOR, TO GIVE LURA HUFFMAN A RAISE BASED ON PERFORMANCE.
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NO ACTION TAKEN.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM TOM HARDGES,
RECREATION DIRECTOR, TO GIVE MARLON RICHARDSON A RAISE BASED ON
PERFORMANCE.

NO ACTION TAKEN.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO TRANSFER OFFICER JOEY
SCOTT TO THE METRO UNIT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO TRANSFER
3%P CLASS OFFICER JOEY SCOTT TO THE METRO
NARCOTIC UNIT.

IT IS HERBY ORDERED THAT 3*° CLASS
OFFICER JOEY SCOTT BE TRANSFERRED TO THE
METRO NARCOTICS UNIT AT A RATE OF $25,100.00
EFFECTIVE MARCH 3, 2003.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF
FEBRUARY, 2003.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER TRANSFERRING OFFICER JOEY SCOTT TO THE METRO NARCOTICS UNIT.
ALDERMAN TRAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING KENNY
ANDREWS IN THE STREET DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMAN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A LABORER
IN THE STREET DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT KENNY ANDREWS
BE HIRED IN THE STREET DEPARTMENT AS A LABORER
AT A RATE OF $6.25 PER HOUR.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF
FEBRUARY, 2003.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY™
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION FOR THE
LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH FIRST CONTINENTAL LEASING.

SEE EXHIBIT “C”




CITY OF PETAL 163
MINUTE BOOK 22

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APROVING EXECUTION
OF AN EQUIPMENT LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH
FIRST CONTINENTAL LEASING, A DIVISION OF BANK OF
MISSISSIPPI FOR THE PURPOSE OF LEASE-PURCHASING
CERTAIN EQUIPMENT

THREEUPON, ALDERMAN TRAVIS MADE A MOTION TO TAKE UNDER ADVISEMENT.
ALDERMAN HINTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A RESOLUTION FOR CERTIFICATION FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH THE MISSISSIPPI UNIFIED CERTIFICATION PROGRAM.

SEE EXHIBIT “D”
RESOLUTION FOR CERTIFICATION FOR COMPLIANCE
WITH THE MISSISSIPPI UNIFIED
CERFIFICATION PROGRAM

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
RESOLUTION. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A PROCLAMATION DECLARING
FEBRUARY 28, 2003 AS “NEA’S READ ACROSS AMERICA.”

SEE EXHIBIT “E”
PROCLAMATION

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
PROCLAMATION. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS REQUESTED AN EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS
PERSONNAL MATTERS.

THEREUPN, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO CLEAR THE ROOM IN
ORDER TO DECIDE IF AN EXECUTIVE SESSION IS NEEDED. ALDERMAN TRAVIS SECONDED

THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
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ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™
NONE
MAYOR PHILLIPS REOPENED THE MEETING.
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE

SESSION TO DISCUSS PERSONNEL MATTERS. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN TRAVIS MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE EXECUTIVE
SESSION. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE"
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
NO ACTION TAKEN IN EXECUTIVE SESSON.
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO RECESS THIS MEETING

UNTIL 4:30 PM., THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2003. ALDERMAN TRAVIS SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
THEREBEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR

AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI WAS RECESSED ON THIS
THE 18™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, UNTIL 4:30 P.M. ON FEBRUARY 20, 2003.

—— D8
TONY PHILLIPS

MAYOR
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Udger {Wen-GAAL') ind Actual-All Cuswnmenial snd Propoewsey Fund Typrs
Exhibi -3 -Combaned Staiement of Keveres, Fxpendkivres snd Chaspes n Fund Ralancor
Audget (Hon-GAAT) and Achul- Atl Governmenial end Propneasry Fund Types .
Iixhibnt C-4-Combined Statement of Kevenues, Fxperdriures and Changes i Fund Bolances
Budgct (Non-GAAPS snd Ackal-All Gavernmenisl and Promocisy Fund Iepes
Lkt O3 € ombined Suatement nf Revenucs, Fapendituncs snd Changes 1n Fund Halan -
Budget (Non-GA ALY and Acnial-All Gavernanental and Proprctary Fund Tyes
Exhibi 10 Combined Siaterment uf Resenues. Ripcnacs and Changes in Retaed Fammgs
Al Propiwtary Fund Types et e o
Lhibat B € nmbuned Statement of Cash Figwy Al Fropretary Fand Typet

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Spocial Revenues Funds
Schedule 1.4 - Combming Balmcr Shoct. S
Schedule LB - Combiming Staicment of Revemust, Ecpendilres snd
Changes n Fund Balancer . .

Dbt Service Funds:
Scheduke 2-A — Combining Balence Shres_ e o
Scheduie 2-B - Combining Stsement of Revenacs, £1 peadmats and

Changes in Fund Baisnces

Capital Projects Funds
Schedul 3+A - Combuning Belance Sheet

Schedule 3.8 - Combning Stslernent of Levenues, Expenchiured snd
Changes n Fund Balancer,
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EXHIBIT “A™

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP
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INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Janisary 4, 1003
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City ol Prial, Missirappe
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Mussripppn. a5 of sl for the year
These gonetal purpots financral Ralemenl Me the responsiboil
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Ciwatnal Prrar tee,

PEveral purpuse fifandial stsements of the City of Petal
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reypuoniabn iy 13 b Express an Opwios on thoie genersl purpuse financial RHomenis based on pur
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1a our opereom. the gencral peposs feantial siatements
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EXHIBIT “A”

Inaependen: Auditors” Reporn
Paye Two
January %, 2603

In with Gi Audiing Sty we have ukso tssucdl our epont Jated J ¥4
2001 on our consideranian of he City of Potal’s wtemal cunieal over finaneial reporting and wur wsis
ol ile compliance wilh ceriain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts end grints. Thal néport is an
integral pan of an audil performed m aceordance with

nignl Auditil wandanls and should be read in conjunction with g repan 0 conswering
the resubls of our audit.

Chr audil was performed for the purpose of forming an oparian on the general purpase linan
staternentstaken &5 8 whole. The supplemental information lisied in the table of contents is
presented for the purpose of addiionai analysic and is not a required par af the general purpose
financial statemenls of the City of Petal, Mississippi. Such information has #een subjeciad Lo the
audiing procedurts #pplied in the udit of the genesal purpase financial slatements wnd. 10 our
ion, 11 fairly presented in all malcral respects in relion o the general purpose lisencial

opi
:|ammnw:;:a}l \3!; ‘}-/‘{_\’

WRIGHT & KING, CFA's
Hauicsburg, Mississippi
January Y, 2001

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CETY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP)

COMBINED DALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30. 22
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EXHIBIT “A”™

EXHIBIT 4
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIFPI
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 0. 2002
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EXHIBIMT 8
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIFPY
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDHTURES CHANGES (N FUND BALANCE
SEPTEMBER 0. 2002
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EXHIBIT C-1
CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI

COMAINES STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES [N FLiND

BALANCE
BUDGET {NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL

ALL GOVERNMENTAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 10, 2002

REVENLIES
Properiy aaes
Penalties wnd imierenr
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Framtuse fecy
P steat esenmann
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Kadex fas
Intgrg wernniniai
Channlne fax
Muticpdl ot
e
Ll and recrestion
Funes snd Tacleny
Charges far wreices
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LNPENDITURES
Fieneral govemment

1,130,000
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Other services and chargex #0850
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIER
COMBINES STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUNT>

BALANCE
BUDGET (NON-GAAP] Al

ND ACTLIAL

Favorabl;
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5 39
9%

PN

i

LHE
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s

A
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]
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[ENE
13,267
11,388

1813

[LERI
1281
o491

- {5.571)

6030
e
103
14.650)

Fi
a
453

ALLGOVERNMENTAL AND PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FCR THE Y £AR ENDED SEFTEMBER 10, 2002

Gracral Fund
Vi
Faviahte
Liydier Acual nfavrable;
Mablic warks
Ferawanel seviiom RI x0T 2265 AR1E)
Supplies EYRLS] 2E16E
CHiver services and charyed 104,000 8,651
Capiial Cutlay m7sT LAY S
Heahh and wdTare
Peronincd scices 2008 22.28F ™o
Nuppiics 1365 1% %
Onher serviced mmd charges ) (LN 18] i
Capitat Owilay L300 1499 s
Culturs and recreation
Fersonnel vervices 147065 [EAKF 1]
Supplics 31, ka0 A8t
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Capuial Oty 4,500 358
bl ers e WS
Toal expendimes SRR
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over expendinuret (149:018) 140,333
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Proceeds of bt
Insiwance procecs _ 5000 B N} e AT
Totat other firancing
sourees - 3,000 _ 21 L _usn
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and alher soutcrs arer expenditures
and eter uses 3, _(lea.038) (38.404) 1, lmsan

Furd Balunce - Dcraber |
Net sudit ad jnsimenisiacorusis

Furdl Balance - September 36

The nares ate un mbegral par of these styiermens,
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EXHIBIT “A”

EXHINIT C-2
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
COMDINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGRT (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL
AND PROPRIETY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENTHD SEPTEMBER )0, 2002

Spoinal Rexgue
Funsts
Varisne
Favorsble
Hilget Aciug] LC
KEVINUES
Tnfetgnverimant sl revenue 1 13 ,,u:ca H Iig-:g
Interest eamed il Vi
Dbt e —
To#l Revenmes R IO —163.5%
EXPENDHTURES
F 2449 52
50"'::"" ot charges. .\;i?; 1781 2o
Farrvices aed s
Capuat Dutlay sn100 e
- 71068 - 216358
oot experitures —e
Cneets (defcrencyl af revenues 218
aver capendiares 0,38
Other financing welces {usetl "
Tamfestn 10,000 8021 .
ot it fiamd a0 1024 124
Exces [deficiency) af eventes
:: e A $ (s 100,606 } S NI
Fund Balance - Ociober | o
Net sudit adjustmenisaceruals (10,139
Fund Bahince - Seplember 30 S
The notes are au eyl part of thesc statements
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EXHIBIT C-1
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NCON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOYERNMENTAL
AND FROPRIETY FUND TYFES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 10. 2002
Dbt Senvice
Eunds
Varmoce
Favorsbly
Budger Acnal {L
REVENUES:
Fropety wacs H 8,000 B 2036 [ (1.848)
Intereat enned - 5716 25916
Prios year taxer - 13,139 13,750
Total Reveraes 1,000 41431 3180
v
EXPENDITURES:
Dt Service
Princips] 520,000 225,000 5,000
Interest 91,380 E 1642
Ageo foey 1838 i 1570 FIt)
Toul expenduturrs glidir T LX)
Encexs (deficiencyl of revenues
over enpendihaes (806417 . fienmHe) 13640
Ouher financing rources {usets:
Tranafers Out L1043 (1,049}
Toul okt firancing
sousces (L9 - (1.048)
Excen (deficiency) af revenucs
nnd ot roarces aves expenditurey
AN OtAeT Kt b ] (67, 166) {259.936) 3 117,481
Fud Balance - Ociober [ #7193
Mt aucit adjusimenti/acorualy 236,594
Furd Balace - Sepicmber 30 5 273801
la
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EXHIBIT -1
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP)
CUOMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NON-GA AP} AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL
AND PROPRIETY FLIND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER M1, 2003

The mates are an wiegeal gan af tr aterments

EXHIBATD
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPFFY
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30. 2007
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EXJNaIm o
CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPP
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REYENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS
ALL PROFRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMEBER M, 2002
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EXHIBIT “A”

EXHIBIT D

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPM

COMABINEL STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN RETAINED EARNINGS

ALL PROFPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YFAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
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[4
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FUWR THE VEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER M, 2007
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EXHIBIT “A”

EXHIBITE  Contnwed

CITY OF PETAL, MI

(FPI

COMRBINMED STATEMEMT GF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMHER 30. 2002

RECONCILIATION OF OPLRATING IN

COME TONET

CASIIPROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Uperanng incime flatsk

Adjustments b reeoncile operating IRCOME
1 niet cath pravided by operating ackvilis:

Dieprecaatun,

Interest carmed

{lncrease) decrease in accounts reeeivablke
Inerease (decrease] 10 sceaunes uyable
Inerease (deprense} in mecrucd EXpenses

Met cash provided by operating activikes

The notes aic an ideyral part uf theie Walemenia
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPRL

MNOTES TG FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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145,250
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CITY OF PETAL, BIISSISSIPP|
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDE
(1} Summary of Significanr Accounting Polielrs

The Cuy of Petal was incorporated in 1974 and
i provides the Falkiving services.

Public Salery

Puhlic Works

Healih and Wellare
Culwre und Reereation
General Ad¢ministration

A Financial Repocsng Entily,

Vor financial teporting purposes, the scporn
aversight responsihikiy af the cily's board o

D SEPTEMBER 10, 2002

opcrates under a Mayor-Aldennan farm of government

02 Cutily includes alf funds that are eoveral by the
Faldeonen. In evalating how 1o define the City foc

I'm_ancml FEPOTlING pumose, ha considered all potential P umits. The decisian
1o include a potential companant unit in the FEPOMUNg enlily waus made by applying the ¢ritert set fonh
n GAAP. The basic-but nol the anly-critena for including a polemial component unic within the
reparting eniity is the goveming body's ability (o exercise aversight responsibility.  The mos
significant mamilestation of this abilty is {inancat wnierdependency  Cther manifestations of the
ability 1o exercise oversghl responsibitity include, hut are not limiled 10, 1he selection of the goveming

authonty, the designaiion of management,
accouriabilily for fiscal makers. Aased upon

the ability 1o significantly influcrce operahinnz an
the application of thee enignia, the Following is a brier

review of zach potential component unit sddrcssod in defi ing the Cily's reporting entily.

Excluded from 1n¢ reporting enuty:
= Petal Police Auxiliary
Petai Yoluntecr Fire Depanmen:

Arca Development Pannership
Fenal Municipal Saparate School

Yoy

The city of Petal donares 10 or has a financi

Fine Belt Regional Wasie Authanty

| Districy

al commitment (o these cntilies bui daes noo appaint

mMaRagemenl or £xen signilicant contral over thesc organizations.

Blended with 1he reporting entiy:

# Pelal Public Improvement Corporation

The Petal Pubkic Improvertien Camporation is 1

nal-for-profil entity formed 10 finance the consiruction

of a muli-pumpose center (o be leased fo the Cily. The Bosid of Direciors of Pelal Pubiic
Imp G in compased of the Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Petal, The financal
slatements of the Petal Public Improvenient Corporation are reported as 2 Special Revanus Fund,
using the blended meihod of reparting, in ihe general purpose financial siaicments af the City of Poal,

24
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CHY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE VEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2002

A ing Policles

Financial Reporting.

The accompunying financial statcmenis ace presented wiing the concepts of reporing promulysied in

1 of the G A Baard. The general purpose financisl
stalementy show the busic finangisl stnemenis of the city by providing » combined overview of
financial pasition and results af operstions of the city and the cash Mows of the Proprictary Fund
Types.  The ol fmemarandien oily} columns i These slalemends arc presenied for overview
infermalion purpascs and are nol meant lo presenl (airly the linancial position snd resulls of operations

ar consodidated financial infarmation for Me <ty ag » whole in formily with i
genenally accepied in the Lnited Simes of America.

Accaunt {'lassificanons.

The account classifications used in 1he financial e in wilh the

required by 1he Mississippi Siate Depanment of Auodil

Furd Azcounsing,

The accourns af the City of Petal arg oryanized on the basis of funds and nccount groups. each of
whizh is idered a scparaie cnity. The of esch lund are for with a
scparale st al selftbalancing accounts thai comprise its assels, liabilitics, fund equity, revenues, and
expendilures or expenses. Cily resources are allocated 10 and sceounted for in individual funds based
upon the purpose for which they are lo be spenl and the means by which spending sciivites are
<enirolled. The vanaus funds are graupad inta generic fund Sypes and broad calcpenics as (ollown:

COVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Ceneral fund - The General Furd is 1he gencral opersting fund of the municipality. 11 in used 1o
account for all financial resaurces excepl thase required lo be accounied for in land

Special Reverue Funds - Special Revenue Funda are used 10 accound for the procoeds of spacific
revenne sourced (other than expendahle Lrusts of major capital projecis) that are legally resiticred for
specific cxpemdilure purposes.

CITY OF PETAL, AlISSISSIFFE
NOTES TG FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
;AR ENGED SEPTEMBER 30, 2002

Summary of Signlicant Accounting Policies (eontinaed)

Capita] Proigets Funds  Capritad Projects Fumds are used (0 sccount for finanial resources 1o be used
For the sequisition or construchua al mager capial fagihmies,

bt Service Fung - Dot Scevice Fukds are wsed 1o account for the accumuiation of resources for,
and Ihe payment of, general long-tenm debl prineipel, inlerest and relaled costs. The PprimAry revenye
sowrce is bocal property luxes kevied spocifically iaf debt service.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Enterprize Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to accoum o operations (a) that are fnanced amd
operaty m a manner similar to privalg busingss enlcrprises, where the intend of the governing body i
thal the cosis and expenscs of providing goods and services 1o the general public on & continuing basis
be financed or recavered primanly through user charges; or (b) whare the gaveming body has decided
that poriodic derermination af revenucs camed, expeases incurred, and/or nel incoma i appeopriate for
capilal maj public palicy, coniral, ility of other purposes.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Truw ened Agerey Fypds  Trus Agency Funds are usad 1o accqunt for assets held by the City ina
Irusies capacsly or us an agend for individual, peivaie urganizalions and/or oiber funds, Thess include
Expendablc Trust and Agency Funda. Expendablc Trust Funds act aceounied for in cssemiially the
same manner as govemnaeoldl funds. Agency Funds are custodinl in nature (asseis equal liabilitiest
and da nal involve measuremnents of resulis of apcrations.

Fixed Assets and Long-term Lighiliues.

The cast inewrred for the purchase or consiruction of general Axed asscis is recorded a5 capital outlay
expenditures n the governmental funds, The lixed assels are accounted for in the General Fixod
Agsels Account Group, sather than in Ihe gavemmenial funds.  Fixed ssscti are valued a1 com.
Donuted fixcd asests are valued ai the fair marker valuc or esiimates of tha fsir market valua on the
date of donasion. Infrastructure fixed sssets, cuch as roads, curbs and gutters, streels and nidewalks,
drainage syskems, lighting systems, and similar sssels are not capitalized, as thesc sssoln are
immovable and of value only to Ihe municipality. No depreciation has becn provided an generat fixed
asueis.

The fong-term liabilnies incurred by Ihe city which are (o be financed from the gevenmental funds are
accounted (or in the General Long-Term Debt Account Grebp. nat in the govemmenial funds.
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CITY OF pry al., MISSISs TRy
OTES TGO FINANCIAL STATEMEN I+
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMRER M, 2

in Sumnur_v of Sigmilcane ACrswating Policie; Icontingad)

m

The account ETOURS arc not fupudy, The congem v oy wmith the PRATIEEe 1 ()
Ml e measrement o resulny wloperatong

L Mtion

Phasit of Accauriuny

Basis oy ACENIMEAK (efors 1w hen LIS gl VT lIG or vapengey ANl 1 gy

RLounls st PRRcd 1 e hinangia) S sy of WAty dla, §y, thy bnnng of th,
MIEASLICTRENIE niade, regardicss af rhe Masaremom focug oy

The modiley LAl 87 accryal hasis of MCHAE 29 APIOBIE 1 wapy 1y AR finane b
Pussthan and operating reaulys

Pmpnn:ry Tund ey enuey. amd eypunigg, Rl G T TR the wecnul haan W omas e
reCugnized g ghe FEOUNINE penioy g wheeh they are Caned aml buy, om.: Maurshée
CAPCNECS arp fecopnired in the Pl inguernd o ncasurshic

The budget 2 adoprod by he Board of Aldermen and fiked wih the Laning sutho i Amembments ¢ an
be made on 1he Approval of the Boang of Alcrmen gy HMule. (ing] budyer and 13, ey mum be
adopied on ar before Sepremper 13 far the foliowing fisey| year

For reporiing pumases, a1 bodycied funls are bt ind e i e the same bages of
EMNINE ag the budget which |5 CONTFeT wiph BCCOUNNiNg arencipies penerally sccepind 1 the
Urited States of Amcrca.

LT Al, MISSIssirgy
NOTES To ANCIAL STATEMIZ\TS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER LT

Summsry of Significant Artouaniag Pojicie, tromlingrd)

N £ash g Cther Deposs

Mty st enp s TS b Bt instapgtyag RO R e Bt oy Whiermar
SIS AP Prie, (g KPS ar 1 v

Cash cansimis or Rmounls pn denasit n emany OIS (bey PRI Lt o STt e
deposit Cash and oiher depogyy e valued a1 cogr

Vanous FESINCIM on thege deposits ang Imposcad by sy Halules Theao FEO tiewny ey WMttt
o followy

For pummses of the combined Saemen: of cash fiowsy, 1hy EHY Coniukns the folhming 10 be ¢ aun
SHUANENS 1 they haye Rty oF hice monthy B dCAs sheny Qured gl highty Iquml (LY IV
A cerilicagey af depog

IRvesimenys

B T
* Sectone 10 s 144, EUR NN

For Heounimg pumoses, CETUfErI of depogy and Meresk-heanng aceauny A Tl s g agh g

other deposng
fwerfund Lians

Shortterm fdue within poe ¥eas} interfond koan feceivables e PPt as e fopm other (L -
Aikd are considfered vailable expendapte Fesources

K Fund Reserveg

Fund rescrvey AFE ponions of fund Qurly that are kegaliy Fegregaed for 3 secific hoyure e O e pgr
availabrke for curen, Aperations aniowmgu ] dclcnpllonofﬁmd PRV used by 1he CHy

3

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISS)Fpy
NOTES 7O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE vEAR ENDED SEFTEMgER 30. 092

1) Semmary of Sepaifican) Attouating Pobicies (ronilsnyd)

Reued e bromploymon bonefilg - AN account  iha FEpITIONS e employTiery
SNIRERLAN P uhing fand “hich o iepally rsincid fou bt paymeny of unemployment
huneligg

L8P N A repar anad replacomeny . Anx:mﬂuWuMmmoﬂme
that 1a dewaily reuncre fiw ¢apmat "TRDYvemeni

Rostrucy for a0 projects g #CCOu 1thal represeney the portsan of Turnd balance that 3
tegally resteacied for capoai Proyocis.

Rowenal for dyiw MNKE - AR scrouns Mmﬁ-ﬁwhhteﬁrlhlkhhvkz
Funt resimisces mbuch o hegally muncied for he Paymcrd of pencrar ong-term deby Poncapal
0l ikercss amagne manng w fiture yoary

I tos onianney

I eriwensy arc balucd oy, WhRR PO mae markel, uung the Sorst-invfirss ou {FIEQH methog
The cumty of Uy crmencral Tnd-t e ul'rtnlaic;ﬂtw UTes when consurmed
hen purchasod

M Reuneny At

mnh:rzmumn:nrmms m«mdmumqum Actual resulls pouly
& et from Those extimaucy,

«im orF PETAL, ATISSISS{pey
MMES T FINANCEAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YFaR ENDED SEPTEMBER 0, 7001

(2 Coth sud Oubar Deponny
Cavh seul (hber Dipiogars
Ihes culladoral ine PN e e o Tinang il iritulwony Mo beld i the pame of the Seac
Tteasw ot wrder 3 PIREIN Cotablihad by ahe Mitsiss i Stang Legiluure and ™ govermed by Sconon

171035 Miss Coge Ann (1972 Lrder gy Program. the ertily's fands e Protocied through
collaiges) pood b T | by the State Treaguper Financial SUtAons: holding eposti of Pablic
hage

The camymyg smounc of the city's depotits wilh MNinancual IRtOnE was SLB02 369, pnd Uee bank
hll.lce-rail.m.mﬂ

Invesimenss

Cacpmry | - Insard O TYIECTOl fr for mhuch dhe Seumiiet are hokd by the Munsipaluy or ug
agend i the Il vy name

Lategory 7 .. U--wmwwh-mmmmhubymhm-w
dah’um-dqmnmmwmmmmﬂlm

Category 3 .. Urantuesd ang unergiucred for which (he REUHICS are held by the broker or
dealer, or hy ity tress department or ST busl 04 11 (e Munucipating s name,

A s cstmeniy wlhm.uwydu:al"l)d.lnol Im-ruﬂnl-daadc-n nquthuml_'emrw
ncash wouals Ay of Septemiver 3, 2002 1he Cuy of Pera) hai tenificaley of deposits with ongiag|
matunty of gresier than 90 days loaling $800.000




132 lnterfung Asaets/l, labilities

Fhe

General Fung
General Oporations
Toia

Speeral Revamie Fungs

CDBG Laan Fund
Tatt

Dubt Service Funds

Scheal Bong & Interest Fupd

Telal
Tapital Projeets Fupds
Total

I'roprsctary Funds
CDHG Loan Fung
Water Revenue Fung
Waler O & M Funa
Sewer R & £ Fund
Sewer O & M Fung
Meter Deposit Funat
Sohd Wasie Fuag
Tolal

Trust and Agency Funds
Accounis Payable Clearing Fund

Tax Coliccior Fung
Totat

Totai

(41 General Fised Acsets

CITY OF pg. AL, AUSSISS P
NGTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER ), 2

Tollowiny is 3 sunmary of Due To il e From other fungs.

. By Eron

7698 5
— 26,198

56.219
1174
28,964
440
8.2

108,127

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMABER 30, 2007

The Bllawing is 4 Jummary af the changes in generat lixed assets

Land and sasamems
Burdings
Improvemants ofhar nan
buidings
Equipment
Fumiturg
Molor venciey
Owher
Sewer synigm
Asseln hoid under capilof mase

Tolalg

Proprictary Funit Tyt fixed assets are weonded in the Enterprise

Wler an f F
Land and pesaments.
Bullgings

Walsr/Sewar systems
Cperating Equipmena
Asbata heid under capital ipase

Less: Arcumuisled Depracigtcn

o] Waslg Fyng
Operaling Egupmant
Liss: Azcumulated Cropracianon

Totad

Bolance Other
M0 Aduikions  Owetions. . - Sdfugiments
§ 20,087 5 8260 % - H
1.154,072 54,999 -
202185 14 043
B84 427 - (42 BTE)
<84, 155 77 BOG - {26,421}
554,648 56,922 1454, 260)
5,562,775 -
229.548 . — .
220548
3 as5%22 3 312347 A 3
-1 8336223 )

Baianca Orthgr
¥ 12001 L)) Deelwtions . Atualmanty
T ] B
79438 :
5.393.838 42,086 (6.884)
230,063 15,762 76,539
—_J&sp —_
3602171 57 B4E
{2.738,256) 250.573)

5 aee4;

¥ 385917 3 g 725 % .

{82587 § b 2pu.se3

Funds and are summanzer a5 inflows
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CITY oF PETAL, MISSISSIPP)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2002
(4} Geaerm Fixed Assers {conllnwed)

Adjusiments:

18, ali Previclily reparied assets below the Itreshold smouns have been defeied
far Nnaneial slatement reporting PuRDsEE. The gily Maknting g subsidiary {odger detailing thege assely
(or fiscal ccoumtability purposas,
i5) Geners) Long.term Debe aad Other Ohligatinns
The Bllowing is a summary of changes in genera Jong-term gebt ang other obligations:

injti

GENERA), OBLICATION alance Dalance
noNos — B0 Addiions Deletionn 919001
31.750.000 5chaal Digirict = I
Bands, 5.3% b0 6. 759 LU
matures 2003 80,000 133,000 200,000
11L2M GO Bowds, Seris 20g),
5.0% w0 5.50% imereat,
Matures {3EG 1,200 v - 45,000 1,143.000
AR W & S Refuruding T T

B, 7 by 1or METKEG mirpens,

malures 24 203 o 3 190,000

RS 06 06,000 )48 5.000

NEGOTIABLE NOTE

382,000 Megotrable Note . 41000 _ 16,400 45,800
120my YTy
CERTIFICATES OF BARTICIPA TIN
I5ML0W5 Conifiomer af
Pantc paiion, 5 4% B0
1nleress, maturcs 2008 o d 000
125 6on 40,000 as,
REVENUE HONDS PaYABLE
SEIS.000 W & § Serigy 1990,
0% 108wy nretesd, mantes
E $30000 - 1, AT5,000
120000 : ) 4%
1
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPF
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 10, 2001
(5} General Long-term Debt gnd Other Galigations leentingcd)
ABATEMENT NOTES PaY DL i
Belance SHIEET Sewsy Abwemcont )oan
B3N, 8 i | Oy B LR RURA T RS TN
- 200 sl m';: Revolving boon
378% wmtesenr, matures 303 —— L3S0 Mg
b B
235,217 SEWER TREATMUNT MO TH
SYHON Sewve Teemment Lyan _uinn
39,952 ! I
535,430
207.278 GENERAL QBLIGATION HONDS PAY ABILE
5.562.773
- 254

General obligation bonds am direei obligatians and Pledge the full fith ang credit of the City of Peral, The
following is a sehedule by years of the watal Paytenis due on thig deby:
$3.250,000 Sebool Disirie Hongs

Yaar Ending
_Sepn 0

Balgace
|
H

L
75919
5,420,040
432,364

T assiny
12.906 828
~3 2508508

830,006
65,000
¥0.000
no.000

Tharaster 320,000
— 00

185917 {182,725 16.844) 2,966 308 45000

34




CITY OF PETALL MISSISSIPP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2002

(5) Genersl Long-term Dhebd snd Oiber Ohligatians (coatmned)

1700.000 W & S Refundine Bonds
Faer Endeyg
Seplarabe 30 Porcne
2001 oo
E Lod )
2004 .
1006
07
Lo —— o
140 00C
$12.000 Negotahk: Noig
¥oar Encnyg
_Sepmenber M Precpel
200 50D
200 16400
008 14 200
204 62
x07
Frarnpher [,
— e,
§350.000 Cornfcales of Panvippion
Yoar Ending
_Sapertn X Proope
2000 «J 900
204 #5000
20018 o4, 00
o 50 o
207 50000
L] 2500
- 85000
200,000 WAS Refindsms Boods
Your Erafrg
Segheeber X Precgel
2003 7,000
08 0o
005 -
ok -
xmy
el 00 -
140 00

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPH
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 0. 2007
(%) Giemeral d.ong-rerm Ocbl snd Other Obligaiions [conunued)

H25.000 Waies & Sowor Sonc

Ya Erdrg
eplmrtae ) Frepw
200 20891
2004 F. 1 2l
E il ET ol
008
ar
Lo e
[ZN:7]
1157
¥l Ertivrg
Swapac ) Prewgw
X ™
e Ay
2008 “0.320
00l 42
2007 LA
Saprpgiie I,
933
$118.000 Sewer Tresumen Loan
Yoar £
_Soprber X0 Prcosl
2003 7.0
004 17 i
2008 K0
2008 .
007 .
L S
P 7 —
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30. 2002

18] Deflord Renelit Prosion Flaa

Plan Deacriprion: The Oty of Peial, M P b w0 the Publee Empid " R: Sysiem of
Muscsappe (PERS). 8 costi-sharery mulyplc-cmplover defined bosefis pention plan.  PERS provides
revwomom and dissbiiy benefits, snmual con-o1-hiving adpusiments, and death benefisg pian members sad
bene i Benefit p arc ¥y ialc law and may be amonded oy by the State of
Missisnppe Legaslatune. PERS itmecy a pobiscly svailabhke financial repan tha wiedudes financisl sserents.
and roquared suppk v mk Tha ey b obipancd by writsny 1o Public Emplayoe
Reuromens Sysem. PERS Buriding, 429 Missssippi Suver, Jackson, MS 39200 or by <allmg {601)3359-
3519 or |-BO0-444-PERS

Ewtilig Policy | PERS members src roquierd 1 contrbetc 7 23% of thetr stowmal coverod salury and the
Oy of Preal o roquessd W coninbuc o an actuarut desermimed re. The cwmene raie o 5.75% of mnnual
covered papal] mmm-uw-m-ﬂrﬁumnm-dmyum
ordy by the Staie of appr | L The Cuy's hPElshll:ymundm
Septcrnber 30, 2002, 2001, and 2000, wre §144,010. 5143,467 and $139.999, respectively. oqual lo the
required condrsdwet ions for cach year

(Th Attennts Receivabiy - Cusiemers

Cutnmer a commls rocerahdc 1n Ui Entopnse Fund are Mrhuishic (0 wapaid belences 8 yesr-end for
thatprs for servces The AMomance for Doublul Accounts baance o Sepremiber 30, 2002, in $2.400,
whech 15 compused m 3% of proas receivabics ol year-end mmmmmhb-d-uciun
anory of colkxtrons -

Moty Recen shle

The Uity 15 Pewal paricapates o the Rortal Rehutnliiaton Program of the OMica of Howgryg and Lrban
Dexclopment As o reswh. the City has 52515 10 nowcs mecessable from Pl condimets.  However. these
roncs e bong forgiven 81 1% por e 1f yrant condicsons. sre mics,

18) Boads Poyabic

Privemied beiow 1 Section 21-33-301 Missipsapn Code:

mmmnmﬂmm»amuﬁummumhum

Mwmh-mmm-ﬂdnmwm—ﬁ.m“—duﬁ

“My.hlnmlmh)ﬁhpﬂm(lﬁ)dhmtﬁdhmm

within such rdeng o the bt fox tanation, o (k) W percant (10%)

dhmmemhﬂhhhﬂpmwnlmw&nk
ek °

purposcy snd Fov e spetisl onpy P y chargeable 10 the property bameflied, or

lor the puspost of paying the lety's ol any progtan, u portion of which i

prerarily charpeable % L propenty benefied Hm.hnﬁuﬂm-umd-ymm-y
whach, wien added i Ml of e g preral oblgati both bonded and

CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPM
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2002

M) Bonds Payabic (continnd)

ﬂn-lmg.ﬂulluudcm-(uwymi(:ﬂldlummdlllmﬁkmym
waach muniepaliny sccteding 1o the st conpiletod axucssmen Sot tazmtion or {b) Ffieen percem § 15%) of the
axseiament wpon which Lixes ane kevied for s fiacal year cnhing Scprember 30, 1984, whichever is gresier.
Nathung herein conancd shall be conurued 1o anply o comtract oblugsirons ia sy form heretafore o
huuﬂcwbrnymwuy-hdqnmmmmmmwhw
horetofore issucd by any swmcwpaliy For school purposce, or L n amy Froen by i

of heveafier siwrod by any muscipalicy mhach are pryable erciutrcly fom. ihe revenues of any

ranac il y-Gwmod il wnowmuymymkwlqymlummnfw
through $7-1-3f. o & sy mpocul sescaamens smprovement bonds istutd by sey nsnicipalily undor
mmdmwwﬂ.uumymnwmw.

The lollowiny v & schotule of o Fhe ek of 1he Ciy ol S 30, 7007

Suarand Dats Lma. 135 Pascnt. 20 Parcamt
Aasvevad valuplon of Race veir wded

“Svtember 3. 2002 (532 337.19) 4833500 LERRE ]
Presans antd futwec! o 15% lmaason it 493.600]

Prosent desd Mutyect 10 0% benason
TN G ftpect 10 1 5% hmistgn

Mg for At et L FrLpecieey
OB brraty

(%) Ad Valorem Tes Levied for Other Governmeatal Enticics

As siged in Note b, Swermmary of Sprefic s Actountmg Policies, et report has been prepaed fo inchude
Whe frordy and scooumt prowps of the Cuy. h«]&j’-ldm‘.ﬂw“lﬂn.mhh
c-,wmmmmh-umwrorqu-umm Sectian 39-3.7,
Mississipe Code lmmmtlynhydmhaumhmdmﬁlhhh
mdwp‘klﬁnlmhﬂdﬁ-uwh,

Mmm-mm—uhwmmmmuﬁymﬁ-nn
maum—-amuh&ymum_ﬁmmm

e prior o Mach ), 197, Tha ing acheculy "R, ikstion of
TnAmhF-ucdhtﬁn-'plmwl’x and scuk L - For the
wummmummmmmmmmuw
SNy requarcanents mnd sivoncahoss

n
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CITY OF FETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBEER 10, 2ix1}

(3) Ad ¥ulorem Tanes Levied for Other Gavernmentisl Enlitics (continurd)

Erliy/Purpoge of Levy Anpicable Siabaw Ml Lawey
Schaol District:

Mirumrum Educalion Program rsr 170 mine

Operalions Support 37.57.108 5134 ulls
Schoal Bonoed indehtedness

{for bands insuad

1o Maveh 3, 10871 37.59.23 * 75 mils

$¢hoo! Buiding Pragram Fund 17-58-105 1,80 miva
Library 19.3.7 2.00 mis

Taxes collected for schaol bonded indebledness 1ssucd pror 1o March 3, 1987 and debd service expenditurcs
attributable to such debi is reported in the City's School Bond and Interedt Fund (sccaunted for 3s a debt
service fund).  In addilion to recarding ihess iransaclions in & separate dedl service fund, the deht
allributabi (o these issucs is recarded in the City's General Long-lerm Debt Group of Accounls,

Due to cenain statutory changes und intérpretauons wssued by ihe State Atiomey Geeeral's office, the Caty
dacs not record debl service lransacnons aitnbulable ta school bonds ssued sabsequent o March 3, 1987
These bond s35ucs arc nol reported in the City's Lang-term Debi Group of Accoums

(19) Receivables

Receivables at Sepramber 10, 1002 consiat of the folowing.

Braivables Gopergd  Entarpnuy Latany
re S 1M 5 199
Franchus faes 54431 s4A1
Salen oy 08,774 077
s nd veiorem: 241 24
e AN

Toua s 4 d224588

Customey sccounts ceceivable n the Enterprise Fund arc anributable 1o unpaid balences for charges
through Seplember 30, 2002

(11} Deferved Charges -~

During the year ended September 30, 1992, 1he City ssued $825,000 of Waler and Sewer Revenue Honds
ta finance the eutension of the Cily's sewer system. In conneclion with the issuance of thess bandi the
City incurred 526,77 in legal wad othes issuance casts. These lres have been capitalized and are being
amortized on the sirmight-line maeibod over the life of the bonds,

k]

CITY QF PETAL, MISSISSI P
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR SEPTEMBER 10, 2002
112} Contribuied Capleal

Conributed capmal ag of Sepemiber 10, 2002 conmsis of

Contnbutiana from Cuslemers % St
< fram Faderal G T5.882
Comnbutians from City of Putal

Totat

113} Inventory

The enterprise and general fund invealones are sited al cos. Cot is determined primarily under the first-
in, first-oul methad.

(14] Solid Wasle Dispoast
Pursuant 1o Section 17-17-347 af the Misusaippi Cade Annalated (1972), the Cuy of Peial, Mississipp
began accounting lor waste dispasal and celleetion in o praprictary fund. The City contracted with Eagle
Wasic, Inc. lo provide waste disposal and collection services for the City. Eagle Waste, Inc. was paid
%207.164, Pine Belt Solid Wastc was paid $129.266 and Envira, inc was paid 510,991 duning fisca) 2002
{151 Qnber Individusl Fund Disclosures

A penenc fund wype lisiing of the individual fund thai have an vecess of cxpendilures over hudga,
ncluding amaunts of the excess, 13 as follows

Fund Type/Fund
General Fund

The general fund is in vioiation of state law. However, the oty has no liability associated wilh these
wialations

{18) Rirk Mrnagement

The City of Petal is exposed to various risks of loss related ta tons; thef of, damage 10, and desiruction of

assels; erzon and omissions, injunies 1 employees. and netural disasters. The City panicipates in (wo

sepuzate nsk pools 20 pravide coverage for possibic lazscs due to these risks, These poals are described
Sow:

A, Misnssippi Municipal Workers” Compersation Graup

This pool was formed under the Mississippi Workars' Compensation Acl to provide coversge for
claims ansing from injuries to employees. The City is joinly and severally liable for abligations of
the group.

4«

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIFP[
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 1002
1161 Risk Munsgemest (continwed)
1. Mississipm Municipal Luabilj Plan
This pool was foned under imter-local agreements for the purpose of providing the Lisbilily coverage
prescnbal fy the Plan Tor the member municipalitics. The pool uses 3 "service company” (o manage
the plan's day 1o day activilics.
The Cuty of Petol pays premiums bascd upen an acluanal ssscssment of the City"s lozs expericnce rate and
the plans overall financial condilion. The City may he agsessed if, sl any time, the umess of che plan, in
the apinion of the Baard of Trustees, are insuificicnt lo discharge its obligations.
(IT) Capital Leaves
The City of Petal is the lesses of 3 1998 Maodel Cyelone I} fire truck under » capital lease expiring
February 11, 2005 The sssets and Kabilitics under capital lease are recorded a1 the lower of the present
velue of mimmum lesse paymenis of Ihe fair value of the asset
Follawing is a summary af property under capilal leases-
Model Cyclona |1 Fire Fruck § 179,148

Minmum futare lease paynients under capital leuses af September 30, 2002 are as follows,

Tas Erdhng
Faptambar 30
2003 24480
004 25880
2008 12018
2006 .
2007 -
Ahermafier -
81758
4]

CITY OF PETAL, MIS5ISSIPP
 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2062

(18} Change In secounting prineipie

I preparstion uf the  Covermmental Accaunting Siandard

tireshalds for reporting general Teed ssvers have P Board's Statement 34 requintprents, the

fed. The foliowing schetlute docails Ihose

mordificaiions.
Previeus ihreshold Threshols imounts
Lang il Setember 30 2007
B 30 56
vildings 5500 3

Imgrovements other thas bui lings 5500 2500
Mabile equipmcni 3500 e
Furnilure and equinmem 5500 Soon
Leused property urder capital icases $500 s

(%) Tire threshald amount will correspond with the mounis for the asser classifications as lisied above

(149) Contingencies

The City of Petai is a parly in an anacxation case 1hal is
Siale of Mississippi. The case is expeeled to have o
regardiezs ol puiconie,

fresenily on appeal with the Supreme Caurt of v
significant effect on the cily’s hinancial positian,

42
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CITY OF PETAL

MINUTE BOOK

EXHIBIT “A”

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS
Conh pndl ot drpumas

Tousl Assrts sl Cuburs Dietiots

LLABILITIES AND OTHER
CREDITS
Der i ottt s

Tomel Lanbebvints ek Qdurr ¢ reot

FUND BALANCES
Unataervwd

Toml Caplealetots. Oullare Crvduin.

s Fumd Bolpuce

REVENLES

Property maer

Istresl wwrmrd

Procd wiwl Lhintd
Tosl Rrestamsy

EXPENDIT RES
Oete Srrven

Prow sl

bbrres

Agem feru

Totsl exprieney

Eatrs idrfuwmcy? of revemen
v

Ouher Rownc ooy bomrcrs (ves)
Trsafer
Tuteh ey Frmenc g
-
Encras | deficwacy] of rrvrwmen
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CITY OF PET AL, MISSISSIPPL
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEFTEMBER 30, 2002
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
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MELULE 5-m
CITY OF FET AL AISSISSIFM
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBIRING BALANCE SHEET
SEFTEMDER 30, 2002
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MBI 3o
CITY OF PE'T AL, MISSISSIPRI
CAPITAL PROIECTS FUNDS

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
SEPTEMAER 30, 2007

"2
[SERLTHN

REVENEES
Ittt eanned
Tera) ke

PENDITURLS
Caperal eogects
Total expenduyres

Facess idaficeney ) ul revennes
over expendmures

— g
Furel Hulamce - Oclstwr 1 RO1LPOK
Fund Balance Sepicmber M1 5 00k

SLUHELLLE 427

ATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITLI# E:

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
TRUST & AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE §HEET
SEPTEMACK 1. 2002
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EXHIBIT “A”

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

REVEN! b5
Tuterest eaoml
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KDITLRFS

Excess (deficioncy) of reverars
over expenditures

Funet Hataoce - Ociober |
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LIABILITIES AR OIS
CRERITS
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SLHEUULE 41
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP]
TRUST & AGENCY FUNDS
. EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
SEPTEMBER 10, 2002

Vrsitanes Total
Revutving IMsmusraniiin
Fosd iy

1w s ke s
] e e

15649 15,649

3 o LA 5 16,413
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCF SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2002
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EXHIBIT “A”

SULHEDLLE 2-p S HELLLE 34,
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPM CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIMP
ENTERPRISE FUNDS COMBINES STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES SEPTEMBER 3, 2007

AND CHANGES IV RETAIVED EARNINGS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
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EXHIBIT “A”

i CITY OF PETaL, AUSSISSIPPY
RECONCILIATION OF ORIGINAL AD vALOREM
TAX ROLLS TO FUND COLLECT 10y

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBIK 1, 2002
A CHOO,
FEAL PROPERTY . FGRREST CoumTy «Sﬁfﬁ b m
VEASONAL PROPERTY. FORREST - e
BUBLIC UTNITES :::-m T
s 860 77130
Lz . 8020705 208 11
m..mv mmls 125 %5 L]
"z, hr
LESS' BPECIAL HOMES TEAD 324 qun:.
TOTAL ASSESSED VAL TION ) au:%;‘:' 7
L AU
TOTAL MLLAGE FOA MU GIPALITY
TOTAL MILLAGE FOR SCHOOL QTRICT e EL ot
d 3,100 807
OECUET
COUNTY Tax COLLECTOR Comanssion
SCHOO REGULAR HOMESTEAD CREDIT g
foow.7ry)
A0n CITY HOMEETEAD REIMBLR BEMENT
SCHOOL HOMESTEAL REMGLISEMENT iy
PRIOA YEAR TaK COLLECTHONS T
VENALTIES 8 MTEREST on
N-LIEY TAKES e
OthER .
1330z
TOTAL TD B SCCOMMTED F QR simay
EXE AT
—2fmne
COLLECTIGhS, QEECT
1AXES  poMesTEAD
G 1
ENERAL Fung o.cal EPER o
PEMALTIES AmD) BVEREST 28a3 n i
X [
LIBAAY FUNG M .
25 WL LION SEWER BOND L) . P
v
12 ML Iw BOND 2 580 w:’
SCHOOK, DISTRICT jcrpat 4o
b setoor) 1 4420001
HOOL NOTE kiowct 10 achoty 179,700 Y
SCHODL B 41 o om
] 1261
FRIOR YEAR TAXE s L] :‘:l;:
1A 208 i )
UNPAIG PERSOMAL PROPERTY TaxEs -
MOVER} LNCER COLLECTED ¥
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR s
2830840
—afitn

b1

INDEPENDENT AUNTORS' REFORT
ON{ OMPLIANCE AND TNTERNAL CONTROL OVEN FENANCLAL REFORTING
[} DN AR AUIIT OF THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS
RFOHMED IN ACCORDANCE wiTi GOVERNMENT A(/DITING ITANDARLS

WRIGHT-=-KING

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANIS

Ariencan i o k3t e Socety of
Pudiie Aocomntant

Carnand Pubh Aeroun it M0 Pisza Deve - P. 0. Bou 1643 - Hatbesurg, M3 394046413 Cambea
Phong B01-266-3135 + Fax 801-261-3922
vy wripht -king com

Jaruary 4. 2003

XDEPENUENT ALDITORS' REFMORT
ON COMPLIANCE, AND ENTERNAL CONTROL OVEN FENANCLAL KEPORTING
HASED ()N AN AllPT QF THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCI»\I.STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING FTANDARDS

Tathe Mayue und Boasd off Aldermen
ity af Peal, Mispsspps

We have sudited the goners! purpose firancial statementy of The City of Petad, a5 of and for the

) yeut ended Sepiember W
2002, ancl have issuned aut repor thercon dated Iumuary 3, 2005, e coaducied aur audt in wccordance with generalls
pecepted suditing standards and the sandards applicable 1o fnencial aud je containgd in Ggw ipy Staddardy.
5atred by the Compirolier Cienural uf the [nrred Siaes e

LCpmp|ianee

AS port of ohlaimng reusonable AssUFance aboul whether the Cuyp's seneral purpane financial simfements are iree of
matchial missiarenerd. we pesformed tesis of its complance with cerain proviions of laws, regulstions. contracis amd

accordingly, we do mat EXESS duch an apinien. The rmsulls of oue tesis disclosert no ingtances of noncompliance thar ary

required 1 he reported under Crovernmen Auding Signdare
Inismal Control Over Fypengral Reportiny

In planning and performung our audit, we consiered the Cuty's intemal control aver (inancral
delcmine our auditing procedures for e Purpose of eapreasing cur opinion on the genemal purpose Francial statements
wnd nat to pravide atsurance an the intermal conlrol over financial repening. Our consideration of the intzrmal coniral
over (inancial reporting would ol necessarily diclose all masers in the intermal control over fnancisl reporting thet
maght be malenal weakiesses. A muilerial weaknes is 3 conditvon 'n which e design or operation of one or mare af ihe
1hiemal contral eomponcnis does not redice 10 urelatrvely low level the nsk (hat HESEAICments in kmounts thel wouk) be
mateeial in relaihon 1o e genensl purpase financi! #atemenls being sudited may occur and nat be detected wilhin a
Bmely per_-ud by employees in the nonmal coune o performing their assigned funciions. We did nat pole any matiers
invrlving intlernal control aver financial reporting and 113 operaton tha) we consider 1o be material weakneazas,

Intemial Canirol Repont
Page T
Jonuary 9, 2061

This repon 15 mtended Far jhe information o Man; "
. geieal st the Board of Alderme
TEILIS 4 T ol NG recond and s ditisnon © mog Timied v men. Meser. this

/r/k,:i <+ K

WKIGHT & KING, (P4
Hatteshury. Mississopps

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIFPT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACIH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE INACCORDANCE WITH OME CTRCULAR A-13)

WRIGHT- KNG

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTY
Miseaool Sociry ot
Citiad Publc Aamunipn.
V10 Plaze Dove - P. O. Box 16433 » Halliesbusp, M5 394048471
Phons 601-268-3135 - Fau B01-761-3922
v wiight-King com

Ampncan Inskbue of
Carwind Putie: Mztuntanis.

January 9, 2003

To the Mayor and Roard of Aldermen
City of Petah Mississippi

ophancy

We trave audiled the compliance of the Lty of Petal with the types of compiiance requirements
described in the i -

Suoplemeni thar are applicable to each of ila majar federal programs for the year anded
Semiemher 30, 2002. The ciyt"s major f=deral programs are identified in the summary of
2uditor’s rosulls section of the ccompanying Schedule of Findings and Questoned Conts
s I with the i of daws, cantracts and granis applicagle to each of
us wagor federal pragrams is the rexpangibilly of the school disirici’s management.  Qur
responsibility is 10 cxpress an opinion on the cily s complionce based on our audil.

We ducted our sudit of I in with audiling randards gencrally accepied
n the United States of America; the siandards applicable ta flnancisl audfts contained in
vy i 4 tasued by the Compiroller General of the Uniled Sisies; and
OMB Circular A-113, “Audils of States, Local Governmenis, and Nan-Profil Organizalions.”
Those standards and OMB Circular 4-13] reguire that we plan and perform ihe sudil 10 ot
abow whether i with the Iypes of complinnce requiremnents

referted 1o sbove that could have s direct and materinl sffect an » major fedenl program
occurred. An andit includes examining, on a text basis, cvidence sbaut the city's comptiance

with those requirements knd performing such other _we Y in the
circumstanoes. We believe ihal aur sudii provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit
does nol provida y legel di ination on the city li with those requi

in oIl maserinl sespects, with the regquirernents referred 1o
majar federal programs for the year ended Scpiember 30,

In our opinian, City of Petal compli
above that are applicable 1o cach of it
21002

81

Majur Foderat Program Complianee Report
Jarry 9,403
Page Two

fnlgrnal Contrgl Over Compliangs

The management af the City of Petal is P for ng and mi 13 cffective
intemal coninat over pli with reys of lawg, ; contmcis and grants
appheable 1o federal programs. In planmng and perlorming our audit, we considersd (he cily's
imiemal cantral over compliance wilh requiremenis that conld have a direct and malerial affect
on & mator federal program in onder Lo deietming our auditing procedures for the purpase off
CXPrEssing our opinion on compliance and 1o Iest and Feport on intemal conical over complhiance
in accordance with OMB Circutar A-13)

Our consideration of the internal conirol aver compliance would nat neccaganty disclose al)
matters in the intemai comrol that might be malerial weaknesses. A matenal weakness 15 a
condition in which the design ar operation of onc or mote of Ine intemal conirol componenis
docs not reduce le a relatvely low Tevel the rsk thay nancompiiance with wpplicablc
requiremeats af laws, regulaiions, conlracts and Brants that would be material in relation to a
mager federal pragram being sudited may occur and nol be delected within # limely period by
enployees in the nemal course of performing their assigned funclions. We did nol note wny
matlers involving intemal comrol over compliance and it operalion thal we consider 1o be
matenial weaknesses.

This report is intcnded solely for she infarmalion and uge of the board of akdermen and
management, entilies wilh accreditulion overview, and federsl mwarding agencies and pass-
il is ot jgie edlou:-ndu!nu)dmlbemadhymymeuhaﬂuqma:

WRIGHT & KING, CPAs
Hatliesburg, Missizaippi
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EXHIBIT “A”

CITY OF FETAL. MISSISSI PRy

INREFEN

NT AUIMTOR'S REPORT On COMPLIANWTE

WITH AT ATE LAWS AND REGIH,ATIONS
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTE
e ek o [T
e Pt ATmtants [Reerdred
oA Dmve - £ O Box 16430 - Hethesoug, US 30404 5437
Prone 601-268-1115 - Fax801.261.3977
e WOG-ng com
Jarnaary 4. 2001

To the Muyor and Baand of Aklermen
Crly of Petal, Mitsissapm

the year erdded Sepsember 30, 2002 and have MR PO therrom dbted Jamaary 9, 2081 W
condutted our awdil 18 sccondance wich rwrally socepied Mg sl and T sandardy
#pahcable s financil 3 comtamed Gpmymm

Feardingly. we da not capress such an o

The resuks af Ihose procedures. amd our s of 1he pemcral pubone financial susacrscms dischnnd the
foliowmg 1mmatensi itances af moncomplance wih darc liws and repulsion:  Our (idderags 3nd
TECBMMETInons and v repences anc us follgws

! Finding (Purchanng Law, Secion 31741y

The City Made ¥ paximent i the nmrun A1 15,600 10 the Petai Paviieon Commmarter The Cuty ded
ol ohiin ut kenst bwo COMPCIRIvYE w1 quones For tar experchiure

Rexommendation
We rreommend il PUnha e b yhends be rey e Fi Gomplianor amh wsie lge
Resporse

The crty ugrees with this Fcing wnd =il rengehen ProCEuaTs ko cnsre compianor weh
law,

3. Finding (Surety Bonds. Sectron 21-17.5)

Complance = th State Laws and Regulstmons
o tug
Janvary 9, a3

Recommendation

We recommend that ihe Y omply wih Sevinn 710743 Ny fnde Ann (19721 whegh
Qe ulTichent bonding amownis for the Haged of ARSI el the Munic el Miayor,

Respensc

The cily agroes with this Mg and bonds il g Increased tr sl wemity cavey the g
feuutEmens of Sechon 21175 Mia Code Ann (1977

1 Finding (Budgring. Section 21.33.17,
Tt tervace Expendiumes i he pencrat fomd crcended the aomnt badyricnd fy 311440
Kecommendalion

WE recomemend that e Y comply wath Sevten 213517 M Code Amn (1973 whech
YeduTTS, that acaal expendimares do not ccecd budpesd smounts

Responsc

T culy ugpast with the finding and mull comply wrih Section 213317
lmow«orhmmmu-m:m.u T il spvace: 08t suibseduarrs yeur's mute
mpmnﬂlcfuﬂwmmlhumbmrhtcmmmulmhh«-m
Thit repon 1t aiended for the mibrmation Of Mmnapernent and the Bosrd of Algermen liow rver, they.
repm-nmnernrpuﬂxmqemdmd‘mumuruhw

ﬁ?wk]ﬁﬁ_

WRIGHT & KING
Untiesbury, Mississipm

67

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIFP
SCHEDULE OF FINDANGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
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EXHIBIT “C”

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING EXECUTION .
‘ OF AN EQUIPMENT LEASE-PURCHASE WITH
FIRST CONTINENTAL LEASING, A DIVISION OF BANCORPSOUTH
BANK FOR THE PURPOSE OF LEASE-PURCHASING CERTAIN
EQUIPMENT

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen the Governing Body-(the “Governing
Body”) of the City of Petal, Mississippi (the “Lessee™), acting for and on behalf of the Lessee
hereby finds, determines and adjudicates as follows:

1. The Lessee desires to enter into an Equipment Lease-Purchase Agreement with the
Exhibits attached thereto in substantially the same form as attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” (the “Agreement™) with First Continental Leasing, a division of
BancorpSouth Bank (the “Lessor”) for the purpose of presently purchasing the
equipment as described therein for the total cost specified therein (collectively the
“Equipment”) and to purchase such other equipment from time to time in the future
upon appropriate approval,

2. The Lessee is authorized pursuant to Section 31-7-13(e) of the Mississippi Code of
1972, as amended, to acquire equipment and furniture by Lease-Purchase agreement
and pay interest thereon by contract for a term not to exceed $ years;

k3 It is in the best interest of the residents served by Lessee that the Lessee acquire the
Equipment pursuant to and in accordance with the terms of the Agreement; and

4, It is necessary for the Lessee to approve and authorize the Agreement.

5. The Lessee desires to designate the Agreement as a qualified tax-exempt obligation
of Lessee for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986
(the “Code™) :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by this Governing Body for and on behalf of the
Lessee as follows: .

Section 1. The Agreement and Exhibits attached theretc in substantially the same form as
attached hereto as Exhibit “A™ by and between the Lessor and the Lessee is hereby approved and
Mayor Tony Phillips (the “Authorized Officer”) is hereby authorized and directed to execute said
Agreement on behalf of the Lessee.

Section 2. The Agreement is being issued in calendar year 2003.

Section 3. Neither any pertion of the gross proceeds of the Agreement nor the Equipment
identified to the Agreement shall be used (directly or indirectly) in a trade or business carried on by
any person other than a governmental unit, except for such use as a member of the general public.

Section 4. No portion of the rental payments identified in the Agreement (2) is secured,
directly or indirectly, by property used or to be used in a trade or business carried on by a person
other than a governmental unit, except for such use as a member of the general public, or by
payments in respect of such property; or (b) is to be derived from payments (whether or not to
Lessee) in respect of property or borrowed money used or to be used for a trade or business carried
on by any person other than a governmental unit.

Section 5. No portion of the gross proceeds of the Agreement are used (directly or
indirectly) to make or finance loans to persons other than governmental units.

Section 6. Lessee hereby designates the Agreement as a qualified tax-exempt obligation for
purposes of Section 265(b) of the Code.

Section 7. In calendar year 2003, Lessee has designated $15,821.28 of tax-exempt
obligations (including the Agreement) as qualified tax-exempt obligations, Including the
Agreement herein so designated, Lessee will not designate more than $10,000,000 of obligations
issued during calendar year 2003 as qualified tax-exempt obligations.

-
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! Section 8. Lessee reasonably anticipates that the total amount of tax-exempt obligations
(other than private activity bonds) to be issued by Lessee during calendar year 2003 will not exceed
$10,000,000. -

Section 9. For purposes of this resolution, the amount of Tax-exempt obligations stated as
either issued or designated as qualified tax-exempt obligations includes tax-exempt obligations
issued by all entities deriving their issuing authority from Lessee or by an entity subject to
substantial control by Lessee, as provided in Section 265(b)(3XE) of the Code.

Section 10. The Authorized Officer is further authorized for and on behalf of the
Governing Body and the Lessee to do all things necessary in furtherance of the obligations of the
Lessee pursuant to the Agreement, including execution and delivery of all other documents
necessary or appropriate to carry out the transactions contemplated thereby in accordance with the
terms and provisions thereof.

Following the reading of the foregoing resolution, Alderman Hinton moved that the
foregoing resolution be adopted, Alderman Draughn seconded the motion for its adoption. The
Mayor put the question to a roll call vote and the result was as follows:

Alderman Mighael Draughn Voied: YEA
Alderman Willie Hinton Voted: YEA
Alderman Joe McMurry, Sr. Voted: YEA
Alderman Steve Stringer Voted: YEA
Alderman William Travis Voted YEA

The motion having received the affirmative vote of all members present, the Mayor
declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted this the 25™ day of February, 2003.

A0,

Tony P'hilliﬁs, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jean 1 City Clerk

(SEAL)
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EXHIBIT “D"

CERTIFICATION FOR COMPLIANCE

WITH THE -

MISSISSIPPI UNIFIED CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

WHEREAS, A final rule revising the USDOT’s regulations for its Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise (DBE) Program was published in the Federal Register on February 2, 1999, and

WHEREAS, These regulations contained in 49 CFR Part 26.81, as amended, became effective
March 4, 1999, and

WHEREAS, 49 CFR Part 26.81, Subpart E, as amended, of the Regulation details the
requirements for a Unified Certification Program (UCP) including a “one-stop shopping”
certification provision intended-to enable DBE’s once certified by any one recipient of USDOT
funds, to participate in the programs of other recipients, and

WHEREAS, All USDOT recipients within each state must be agree to comply with the UCP prior
to approval by the Secretary of the USDOT, and

WHEREAS, The Mississippi Unified Certification Program (MUCP) is estzblished for all USDOT
recipients within the State of Mississippi to comply with the requirements contained in 49 CFR
Part 26.81, Subpart E, as amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, It is understood and agreed that the undersigned, 2 recipient of Federal
Aviation Administration funds, agrees with and will comply with all of the provisions of 49 CFR
Part 26.81, Subpart E, as amended, and the Mississippi Unified Centification Program and further
agrees 1o cooperate fully with the MUCP and be bound by its decisions or actions concerning this

program.
Signature; / 7 | —
Title: Mayor

Agency: City of Petal
Location: __ Petal. Mississippi, Forrest County
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L

Proclamation

WHEREARS, the citizens of Petal stand firmby committed to promoting reading as the
catalyst for our students' future academic success, their preparation for America's jobs of the future,
and their ability to compete in a global economuy; and

WHERERS, the Petal School District and the Petal Parenting Center have provided
significant leadership in the area of cormmuntty involvement in the education of our youth,
grounded in the principle tfiat educational investment is Key to the community's well being and
long-term guality of fife; and

WHEREAS, "NEA's Read Across America,” a national celebration of Dr. Seuss's
birthiday, promotes reading and adult involvement in the education gf our community's
students;

THEREFORE BE 1T RESOLVED that the Mayor of Petal, Tony Phillips, calls
on the citizens of Petal to assure that every child is in @ safe place reading tagether with a
caring adult on February 28, 2003.

¥ =
Hebrarable T ony Philfips
Mayor, City of Petal

AND BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED that this body enthusiastically endorses
"NEA's Read Across America’ and recommits our community to engage in programs and
activites to make America's children the best readers in the world.
. !4.‘. ey,
§ . e - //? -
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